
    

Helpful websites for job seekers
(non-job searching websites)

Name Website URL Comments

Access Pennsylvania www.askherepa.org PA Dept of Education - Office of Commonwealth Libraries

Americans with Disability Act www.ada.gov Information and Technical Assistance on the Americans with Disabilities Act

America's Career InfoNet www.careerinfonet.org Career Information

America's Career InfoNet: Financial Aid Advisor www.careerinfonet.org/finaidadvisor Finacial Aid Advisor

America's Career InfoNet: Skills Profiler www.careerinfonet.org/skills Skills Profiler

AnnualCreditReport.com www.annualcreditreport.com Request your free annual credit report

BenefitsCheckUp www.benefitscheckup.org A Service of The National Council on Aging

Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov US Department Of Labor - Bureau of Labor Statistics

Career Cruising www.careercruising.com Online career guidance and planning tools 

Career Voyages www.careervoyages.gov Career Information

CareerExposure.com www.careerexposure.com The Career Exposure Network

careermag.com www.careermag.com Career Resources

CareerOneStop       www.careeronestop.org Tools to help job seekers, students, businesses, and career professionals

CareerOneStop: Explore Careers    www.careeronestop.org/ExploreCareers Career Exploration

careerpath.com www.careerpath.com Career Resources

COBRA/Employee Benefits Security Administration www.dol.gov/cobra US Department Of Labor - Continuation of Coverage Under ARRA

Community Action Committeee of the Lehigh Valley www.caclv.org Programs that assist individuals and families in a variety of ways

Compass www.compass.state.pa.us For Pennsylvanians to apply for health and human service programs

Compass: Early Childhood Providers tinyurl.com/Early-Childhood-Providers Search for Early Childhood Providers

Disability.gov             www.disability.gov Easy access to comprehensive disability-related information and resources

Educational Opportunity Centers, Inc. www.eocinc.org Services to assist individuals interested in continuing their education 

eHealthInsurance www.ehealthinsurance.com Health Insurance

Flu.gov www.flu.gov Flu Update Information

G I Bill Website www.gibill.va.gov GI Bill information for Veterans

glassdoor.com www.glassdoor.com/index.htm Company Salaries, Reviews, and Interviews posted anonymously by employees

Good Shepherd Rehabilitation www.gsrh.org Rehabilitation Services 

Goodwill Community Foundation www.gcflearnfree.org Free online learning

GovBenefits.gov www.govbenefits.gov Official benefits website of the U.S. government

HealthCare.gov www.healthcare.gov Federal governmant healthcare website.

Here to Help www.heretohelp.pa.gov Info on a wide range of services to help PA residents 

Highmark Insurance www.highmarkagent.com Health Insurance 

Internal Revenue Service              www.irs.gov Internal Revenue Service

Job Accommodation Network (JAN) janweb.icdi.wvu.edu Workplace Productivity Enhancements and Reasonable Accommodations 

Lehigh County Conference of Churches www.lehighchurches.org  Ministering to those in need and Advocacy of justice for all

National Institute for Literacy www.literacydirectory.org National literacy directory

NeedyMeds www.needymeds.com Find help with the cost of medicine

Net-Temps www.net-temps.com/careerdev Professionals and organizations that offer their expertise to jobseekers

O*Net On-line online.onetcenter.org Nation's primary source of occupational information
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Occupational Outlook Handbook www.bls.gov/ooh US DOL - Bureau of Labor Statistics - Ocupational Outlook Handbook

Occupational Outlook Quarterly On-line www.bls.gov/opub/ooq Occupational Outlook Quarterly

Occupational Safety & Health Administration www.osha.gov US Department of Labor - Occupational Safety & Health Administration

Office of Apprenticeship www.doleta.gov/oa Employment and Training Administration Advisory System US DOL

Office of Disability Employment Policy www.dol.gov/odep US Department of Labor - Office of Disability Employment Policy

O-Net Resource Center www.onetcenter.org O*Net Career tools, applications, and publications to help workforce and HR professionals

PA Office of Financial Education www.moneysbestfriend.com PA Office of Financial Education

Partnership for Prescription Assistance www.pparx.org Partnership for Prescription Assistance - Prescription assistance program

PayScale www.payscale.com Free Salary Report based on Job title, location, education, skills and experience

Pennsylvania Career Guide www.tinyurl/PACareerGuide Pennsylvania Career Information

Pennsylvania Occupational Outlook Handbood www.tinyurl/pennaOOH Pennsylvania Occupational Information

Pennsylvania RX Price Finder www.parxpricefinder.com Compare prices of many medications at different pharmacies convenient to you

Pennsylvania Unemployment Compensation www.uc.pa.gov Find information on or File for Unemployment Compentsation

Quintessential Careers www.quintcareers.com Career Information

Ready PA www.ReadyPA.org Preparing Yourself in Case of an Emergency

Recovery.pa.gov www.recovery.pa.gov Progress and Investments from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

SalaryExpert www.salaryexpert.com Free Salary and Cost of Living reports for Employees and Employers

searchsystems.net Free Public Records Directory www.searchsystems.net Free Public Records Directory

Social Security Administration www.ssa.gov US Social Security Administration

TAA Petition Determinations/Trade Act Information www.doleta.gov/tradeact Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)

The National Reentry Resource Center www.nationalreentryresourcecenter.org Prisoner Reentry Resources

The Wall Street Journal | Careers online.wsj.com/careers Career Information

USA Dept of Commerce www.economicrecovery.gov Resource to help keep your Homes, Find Jobs, and protect your savings
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